



Eagle Business Association

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I

Section 1.

The purpose of this organization shall be the advancement of the civic, commercial, industrial and agricultural interests of Eagle and the surrounding territory; the promotion of the general welfare and prosperity of Eagle and its surrounding territory, and the stimulation of public sentiment to these ends; and the providing of such social features as will promote these purposes.

Section 2.

This organization, in its activities, shall be non-partisan and non-sectarian. It shall not, by resolution or otherwise, be committed to the support or endorsement of any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE II

Section 1.

My person, association, corporation or partnership having an interest in the objectives of this organization shall be eligible to apply for membership.

Section 2.

Annual dues shall be \$65.00. *Payment for renewing members shall be due at net ten (10) days upon receiving notification.* Dues may be modified by a majority vote of members of the organization. *All annual membership dues are non-refundable.*

In any proceeding in which voting by members is called for, each member in good standing present shall be entitled to cast one vote.

ARTICLE III

Section 1.

The officers shall be a president, vice president, secretary and treasurer, which shall constitute the Board of Directors. *The offices of secretary and treasurer can be separate or combined in any given term.*

Section 2.

The officers/board of directors shall be elected at the first meeting of *odd-numbered years*, and shall serve a term of *two (2) years*. *When necessary, an interim position shall be filled by appointment of the remaining officers. Interim officers shall serve until the next regular election.*

Section 3.

Duties of Officers:

- A. President: The president shall serve as the chief elected officer of the organization and shall preside at all meetings of the membership and board of directors. The president shall determine all committees, select all committee leaders, and assist in the selection of committee personnel, subject to the approval of the board of directors.
- B. Vice President: The vice president shall assist the president in the discharge of his duties as the president may direct and shall perform such other duties as from time to time maybe assigned by the president, or in the event of his inability or refusal to act, the vice president shall perform the duties of the president.
- C. Secretary: The secretary shall record the minutes of the meetings of the members and of the board of directors, keep a register of the post office address of each member which shall be furnished to the secretary by such member and perform all duties incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the president or the board of directors.
- D. Treasurer: The treasurer shall be the principal accounting and financial officer. He shall: (a) have charge of and be responsible for the maintenance of adequate books of account, (b) have charge and custody and be responsible therefore, of all funds and securities of the organization, and for the receipt and disbursement thereof; and (c) perform all duties incident to the office of treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the president or the board of directors.

ARTICLE IV

Section 1.

The board of directors may designate a place and time for regular meetings of the organization. Advance notice shall be given to the membership of the date, place and time for such meeting.

Section 2.

Seven (7) members shall constitute a quorum at any membership meeting. if a quorum is not present at any meeting of members, a majority of the members present may adjourn the meeting at any time without further notice.

Amended February 11, 2009